



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOSH STEIN
GOVERNOR

DANIEL JOHNSON
SECRETARY

March 30, 2026

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Steven Hussey
Purchasing Agent

FROM: David Plummer
Division 6 REU

SUBJECT: Review of Proposal #54-SH-06-PR32129
Robeson County Rest Area / Welcome Center
Professional Lawn and Grounds Maintenance

We have reviewed the operation plan and have spoken to Carlson's Landscaping. We feel that they have the experience and capability to perform the services required under the contract. We therefore recommend that award be made to Carlson's Landscaping for \$52,600.00.

Cc: Lee Jernigan, PE, Division Engineer
Ken Clark, PE, Division Maintenance Engineer
Jeremy Goodwin, PE, State Roadside Environmental Engineer
Carrie Hoyle, Roadside Environmental Contract Engineer